Curriculum Vitae

Dr Michael Callan

20 Fowlmere Road, Foxton, Cambridgeshire CB22 6RT
Tel: +44 7866 836368
Email: m.callan2@herts.ac.uk

ORCID ID: 0000-0002-0505-3043

Summary

Dr Callan is an internationally respected academic in the field of judo. He is the President of the International Association of Judo Researchers, and Education Director of the Commonwealth Judo Association. Author of over 50 books, chapters and articles, he has lectured across the world. He founded the Richard Bowen Archive at the University of Bath, which was nominated for the UNESCO Memory of the World Programme.

A world leader in international judo coach education, he has supported the professional development of around 500 coaches working with national level athletes from over 20 nations. As a coach practitioner, athletes he has worked with have medalled at Olympic, World, European and Commonwealth level.

Founder of the consultancy firm Judospace, Dr Callan has advised a wide range of federations and organisations including the Government of Japan, and the Tokyo 2020 Organising Committee.

Holder of an International Olympic Committee Diploma, and a life member of the British and Maltese Judo Federations, he was awarded the International Judo Federation Special Achievement Award for global contribution to judo education and research.

Table of Contents

Summary	1
Present Post	3
Previous employment	3
Education	5
Professional Memberships	5
Professional activities, roles and memberships	5
International	5
National	7
Research and scholarly output	7
Books	7
Book Chapters	7
Edited Book	8
Peer Reviewed Articles	8
Conference Proceedings	9
Thesis	10
Invited Keynotes	10
Non-Peer Reviewed Articles	11
Conference Presentations	12
Conference Posters	12
Research supervision and examination	12
Examination	12
Supervision completed	13
Supervision ongoing	13
External examining, validation or approval roles	13
Editorial Roles	13
Other Research Activities	14
Authorship of Academic modules	14
Commissioned Consultancy Reports	15
Research and Consultancy Income	16
Public engagement	18
Practitioner Experience	18
As a Coach Educator	18
As a Coach	19
As an Athlete	20
International Level	20
International Collaboration	21
Awards	21

Present Post

Associate Professor in Enterprise & Entrepreneurship

since August 2019

Principal Lecturer in Sports Development and Business

February 2018 - July 2019

Team Leader, Sports Studies

January – September 2020

Department of Psychology Sport & Geography, University of Hertfordshire

Business and Enterprise Lead for the Department of Psychology and Sports Sciences.

Established the i-dojo, International Judo Research Unit, as one of the themes within the Centre for Research in Psychology and Sport Sciences. Recruited self-funding 6 PhD students as lead supervisor.

Serve on: University Academic Board, Department of Psychology Sport & Geography Senior Management Team and Finance sub-group, Sport Health and Exercise Subject Group, School of Life and Medical Sciences Business Planning Away Day.

Serve on the UH Sports and Active Lifestyles Advisory Board and on two working groups; Improve Employability and Improving BUCS Representation.

Lead the Active Staff judo sessions and participate in UH student Judo Club sessions, to support the coach.

Previous employment

Reader in Sport Coaching and Management

April 2017 – February 2018

Department of Sport Development and Management, University of Chichester

I established the, International Judo Research Group, supported by four internationally respected academics from Japan, Greece and Brazil.

I organised the International Perspectives on Safeguarding the Child in Sport Symposium, with academics from 6 universities.

I led on six UG modules including the Dissertation and Extended Dissertation modules for all final year students.

University Committees and Responsibilities included; Department Lead, Research and International, Annual Monitoring Panel Childhood and Social Work – Member, Internal Adviser for approvals of BA Adult Social Care L6 Top Up, Programme Leader, BA (Hons) Sport Tourism, Social Sciences Research Network – Member, Departmental Liaison, Marketing and Communication.

Senior Lecturer in Sport Development and Coaching

April 2016 - April 2017

Department of Sport Development and Management, University of Chichester

I recruited three students to the Pre-PhD programme. I lead on four UG modules. I proposed a new Research Centre. I proposed a new BA Hons in Sport Tourism.

Co-Investigator on the bid: GCRF; The Contribution of Women Sport Leaders to African Economy and Culture. Submitted December 2016.

I have engaged in professional development opportunities: Fast Track Impact Training, PhD Supervisor Training, and Research Development Day.

Principal and Chief Executive

2009 - 2015

The Judospace Educational Institute, Bath UK

The Judospace Educational Institute was the official delivery agent for the European Judo Union Coach Education Awards. Delivered globally through blended learning. We provided consultancy services to Anglia Ruskin University to ensure the delivery of the BSc (Hons) in Sports Coaching (European Judo Union). We acted as Event Directors for the 2012 Fighting Films Commonwealth Judo Championships. Our other clients include; The British Judo Association, BBC4, Croatian Olympic Academy, Icelandic Judo Federation, Judo South Africa, Norwegian Judo Federation, Hellenic Judo Federation, and the All-Japan Judo Federation.

Performance Sport Manager & Visiting Fellow

2015

University of Essex, Colchester, UK

I led the team of coaches and support staff in performance sport, and liaised with the Human Performance Unit, university admissions and international recruitment. I managed the performance sport budget and I acted as one of the client team for the new capital facility build. I served on the University Sports Sponsorship group and the Sports Awards group. I instigated a change in the sports scholarship system to a more streamlined and cost-effective approach, whilst increasing the attractiveness of the offer. I was the TASS co-ordinator for the University and developed an Erasmus Agreement with Lithuanian Sports University.

Visiting Senior Lecturer (Consultancy)

2010 - 2015

Anglia Ruskin University, Cambridge UK

I was founder and Director of the Anglia Ruskin Judo Research Group, reporting to the Sport & Exercise Science Research Group. I supervise two PhD students. I taught on the FDSc and BSc (Hons) in Sports Coaching. I was Module Leader for subjects including: Coach Based learning, Planning for Sport, Talent Development, Sports Development, Research Methods for Sports Coaching. On occasion I represented the University internationally and led the submission of bids to the European Union.

International Federation Services Group Leader – Judo

2012

London Organising Committee Olympic and Paralympic Games 2012

I led a team of Games Makers to deliver services to the International Judo Federation and the International Blind Sport Association (Judo) during the Olympic and Paralympic Games in London. The role involved dealing with accreditation, accommodation, transport, protocol and ceremonies issues.

Head of Development

2009 - 2010

Welsh Judo Association, Cardiff CF11 9SW

Sport Development Manager and Director of Judo

2005 - 2009

Department of Sports Development & Recreation, University of Bath

I was a senior member of staff in the Department of Sports Development and Recreation, with a turnover of several £million and around 300 staff and significant budgetary and line management responsibilities. I served on the University Blues Committee, and the Equalities and Diversity Network, the Department 2012 Olympic Working Party and the International Recruitment Group.

I gathered extensive experience of NGB contractual negotiations with the; Lawn Tennis Association, UK Athletics, British International Rowing, British Bobsleigh Association, Modern Pentathlon Association of Great Britain. Part of my role was to present to visiting sporting organisations, and I have made presentations to the National Sporting Organisations from China, USA, Canada, Malaysia and Singapore.

I directed the Team Bath Judo Programme, which I initiated in 1998. Since 1998 the Team Bath Performance Judo players have won medals in Olympic, World, European and Commonwealth Championships. I secured the International Association of Judo Researchers world headquarters at the University. I was the Programme Leader for the BSc (Hons) Sport (Sport Performance; Work Based Learning) (EJU Level 5 High Performance Coach Award) and the Foundation Degree in Sport (Sports Performance) (EJU Level 4 Performance Coach Award). I was instrumental in housing the Bowen History of Judo Archive at the University, the most comprehensive collection of judo related books, articles and correspondence in the UK.

Project Co-ordinator UKCC (Consultancy), The British Judo Association	2006
Teaching Fellow, University of Bath	1998 - 1999
Section Manager Leisure, Tourism & Sport, Newbury College	1996 - 1998
Lecturer in Sport Science (part-time), University of Surrey	1996 - 1998
Lecturer in Recreation and Leisure Services, Newbury College	1989 - 1996

Education

PhD 2008

Department of Sport & Exercise Science, University of Bath

Thesis title: Elite sport and education support systems.

This work is concerned with how an educational institution developed the sport of judo. Using a case study approach the research establishes the services which educational institutions should offer to optimise the potential of their student athletes. The historical relationship between Kodokan judo and education is explored. The work considers the power within institutions from a conflict theory perspective, and the development of intellectual, moral and physical attributes through judo.

Five themes emerge, that of sustaining, populating, growing, supporting and leading the programme. The thesis finds the value to the University of sustaining a judo programme, is in relation to community and international benefits. A new *jita kyoei* model of a Centre of Excellence in a judo context is proposed. The thesis links the Social Darwinism of Spencer, through the Muscular Christianity of de Coubertin, and the *jita kyoei* of Kano to the twenty first century Team Bath Judo Programme.

Diploma in Management (NVQ level 5) (Distinction)	1996
Management Unit, University of Reading	
Other B. Coville Tanach and Contiffer to	4004
City & Guilds Teachers Certificate	1991
Department of Business Studies, Newbury College	
Certificate of Physical Recreation for the Community	1985
Centre for Leisure & Tourism Studies, University of North London	
BSc (Hons) Ergonomics (Upper Second Class)	1983
Department of Human Sciences, Loughborough University	

Professional Memberships

Fellow, Institute for the Management of Sport & Physical Activity	2012 -2015
Senior Member, National Association of Sports Coaches	1990 -2010
Member, The Association for Psychological Science	2009 -2010
Member, The Ergonomics Society	1983 -1984

Professional activities, roles and memberships

International

President, International Association of Judo Researchers

2007 - date

This is a global organisation that was formed to replace the IJF Research Commission in 2007. It has around 400 active members conducting judo research in around 70 nations. Since my election as inaugural President, I have helped organised the following events:

5th International Science of Judo Symposium, Rio de Janeiro, 2007

6th International Science of Judo Symposium, Rotterdam, 2009

7th International Science of Judo Symposium, Paris, 2011

8th International Science of Judo Symposium, Rio de Janeiro, 2013

50th Anniversary Japanese Academy of Budo Conference, Osaka, 2017

Education Director, Commonwealth Judo Association

2018 - date

This organisation represents judo in the 54 nations of the Commonwealth. At the Congress in Jaipur I was elected to this inaugural role. Organiser of the:

1st Commonwealth Judo Conference, Wolverhampton, September 2019

2nd Commonwealth Judo Conference, online, September 2021

Field Cast, Tokyo 2020 Olympic and Paralympic Games

2020 - date

The organising committee of the Olympic Games identified me as one of a very few overseas volunteers with specific skills to support the event. The role is Field of Play, Judo Team, Nippon Budokan.

Secretary General & Treasurer, Commonwealth Judo Association

2010 - 2018

For 8 years I managed official correspondence including the organisation of the 2012 Commonwealth Judo Championships in Cardiff. I am also responsible for maintaining and reporting the accounts of the Association. In 2015 we signed a Memorandum of Understanding with the International Judo Federation. Since election I have organised and managed the following Congresses:

2012 Commonwealth Judo Congress, Cardiff

2013 Extraordinary Commonwealth Judo Congress, Paris, France

2014 Commonwealth Judo Congress, Glasgow

2016 Commonwealth Judo Congress, Port Elizabeth, South Africa

2018 Commonwealth Judo Congress, Jaipur, India

Didactic & Scientific Expert, European Judo Union

2008 - 2017

Originally a member of the EJU Research Commission, later renamed to EJU Didactic Commission, the role changed in 2013, to that of Didactic and Scientific Expert reporting to the EJU Education Commission. As part of this role I have presented at a number of EJU Education Seminars, and since 2010 I have been a judge for the following European Judo Union Events;

2010 The 1st EJU Poster Exhibition of Research, Vienna, Austria

2011 The 2nd EJU Poster Exhibition of Research, Istanbul, Turkey

2012 The 3rd EJU Poster Exhibition of Research, Chelyabinsk, Russia

2013 The 4th EJU Poster Exhibition of Research, Budapest, Hungary

2014 The 5th EJU Poster Exhibition and 1st EJU Research Symposium, Montpelier, France

2015 The 6th EJU Poster Exhibition and 2nd EJU Research Symposium, Antalya, Turkey

2016 The 7th EJU Poster Exhibition and 3rd EJU Research Symposium, Porec, Croatia

2017 The 4th EJU Research Symposium, Porec, Croatia

2018 The 5th European Science and Judo Research Symposium, Porec, Croatia

Judo Knowledge Commissioner, European Judo Union

2009 - 2015

The Commission was founded to oversee the provision and delivery of judo coach education qualifications by the EJU, and their relationship to National Federation awards and international academic framework. In this role I have attended the following seminars:

EJU 8th Education, Medical & Judo for Disabled Seminar, Malta, 2004

EJU 2nd Administration & Organisation Seminar, Marsascala, Malta 2006

EJU Education, Administration & Organisation Seminar, Malta, 2007

EJU Administration, Medical & Education Seminar, Malta, 2008

EJU Education Seminar, Malta, 2009

EJU Education Commission course for judo teachers, Malta, 2009

EJU Medical & Administration Seminar, Malta, 2010

EJU Education Seminar, Wavre, Belgium 2013

GB representative, European Community Judo Forum

1992

As a result of changes in labour laws within the European Union I was asked to represent British Judo on the European Community Judo Forum in Paris to clarify the position related to the free movement of labour, and employment of judo coaches.

National

Director, The British Judo Association Ltd	2008–2009
Director, British Judo (Competitions & Events) Ltd	2008–2009
Council Member, British Judo Association	2010
Chairman, BJA National Coaching & Technical Commission	2009
Chairman, National Source Group for Judo	2006
Expert Advisor to the Performance Director for the London Olympic Games	
British Judo Association	2011–2012
Director of Coaching, BJA Northern Home Counties Area	2014 – date
Vice-Chairman, BJA National Coaching & Technical Commission	1989 –1997
Commissioner, BJA National Education Commission	1999–2008

Research and scholarly output

Books

- Callan, M. (2018). *The Science of Judo: Routledge Research in Sport and Exercise Science Series*. Abingdon: Routledge.
- Burns, A., & Callan, M. (2017). Strength and Conditioning for Judo. London: Crowood Press.
- Lascau, F.D. & Callan. M. (2012). *Judo Prirucnik za Trenere.* [Coaches Handbook]. Zagreb: Hrvatska Olympijska Akademija.

Book Chapters

- Callan, M. (2020). Judo. In: Fan, H. & Zhouxiang, L. (Eds.), *Routledge Handbook of Sport in Asia.* Abingdon: Routledge.
- Mataruna-Dos-Santos, L. J., de Carvalho, M. C. G. A., Callan, M., & Nauright, J. (2020). Martial arts. In *Routledge Handbook of Global Sport* (pp. 155-164). Routledge.
- Callan, M. & Bradic, S. (2018). Historical Development of Judo. In: Callan, M. (Ed.), *The Science of Judo: Routledge Research in Sport and Exercise Science Series.* (pp. 7-13). Abingdon: Routledge.
- Callan, M. (2018). Judo as A Physical, Intellectual and Moral Education. In: Callan, M. (Ed.), *The Science of Judo: Routledge Research in Sport and Exercise Science Series*. (pp. 14-18). Abingdon: Routledge.
- Bradic, S. & Callan, M. (2018). Kata Training for Judo: Value and Application of Judo Kata to Judo Training. In: Callan, M. (Ed.), *The Science of Judo: Routledge Research in Sport and Exercise Science Series.* (pp. 19-28). Abingdon: Routledge.
- Callan, M. (2018). Biomechanics of Judo. In: Callan, M. (Ed.), *The Science of Judo: Routledge Research in Sport and Exercise Science Series*. (pp. 159-164). Abingdon: Routledge.
- Callan, M. (2018). Nutrition and weight management for judo. In: Callan, M. (Ed.), *The Science of Judo: Routledge Research in Sport and Exercise Science Series*. (pp. 165-170). Abingdon: Routledge.
- Callan, M. (2018). "Treasure Chivalry, Despise Cowardice, and Esteem Straight-Living": Culture and the Origins of The Budokwai. In: DeMarco, M. A. (Ed.), *Jujutsu & Judo in the West; uke becomes tori.* (pp. 109 114). Santa Fe, NM: Via Media Publishing.

- Callan, M. (2017). Application of judo principles to event management experiences of London 2012. In: Mataruna, L. & Pena, B., *Mega Events Footprints; Past Present and Future*. (pp. 959 975). Rio de Janeiro: Engenho.
- Callan, M. (2014). Foreword. In: Harrison, J., *Judo Foundation Skills; a guide for beginners and parents.* (pp. xiii). Nottingham: DB Publishing.
- Callan, M. (2013). IJF World Team Championships 2013. In: Finch, D. (Ed.), 2013 Rio World Judo Championships. (pp. 96-103). Budapest: International Judo Federation.
- Callan, M. (2013). 8th International Judo Research Symposium. In: Finch, D. (Ed.), *2013 Rio World Judo Championships*. (pp. 124-128). Budapest: International Judo Federation.
- Callan, M. (2009). Praise for hadaka-jime practical unarmed combat. In: Feldenkrais, M., HadakaJime: The Core Technique for Practical Unarmed Combat. (pp. 4). Longmont, CO: Genesis II Publishing.

Edited Book

Mataruna, L., Muñoz Helu, H., Morales, K., & Cota, G. (2018). Sport for Peace: Recommendations for Mexico. (A. Waquet, D. Range, J. López-Walle, K. Swart, M. Bronikowska, M. C. Gurgel de Alencar Carvalho, M. V. Lucio, J. M. M. Peñuelas, M. Callan, N. Todt, R. P. Wagner, T. Viegas, O. Tavares, C. Moncerrat C. Carrillo & P. Serra, Eds.) Sinaola, Mexico: UAdeO en Los Mochis.

Peer Reviewed Articles

- Callan, M., Heffernan, C., & Spenn, A. (2018). Women's Jūjutsu and Judo in the Early Twentieth-Century: The Cases of Phoebe Roberts, Edith Garrud, and Sarah Mayer. *The International Journal of the History of Sport*, *35*(6), 530-553.
- Robertson, P.J., Callan, M.J., Nevison, C., & Timmis, M.A., (2017). Is visual search strategy different between levels of judo coach when acquiring visual information from the preparation phase of judo contests? *International Journal of Sports Science and Coaching*, 13 (2), 186-200.
- Dudeniene, L., Skarbalius, A., Pukenas, K., & Callan, M. (2017). Time-motion performance in semi-professional Lithuanian women's judo athletes. *Archives of Budo*, 13
- Mori, K., Rhind, D., Gervis, M., Callan, M., Nakamoto, H., Elmes, D., Hamada, K., Sakanaka, M., Nakamura, I., & Yamada, R. (2015). The present state of abuse or corporal punishment involving children and sports authority figures and the necessity for a child protection system in sports in Japan. *The Annals of Fitness and Sports Science*, *50* (2015-03), 17-24.
- Challis, D., Scruton, A., Cole, M., Callan, M., & Pierantozzi, E. (2015). A Time-Motion Analysis of Lightweight Women's Judo in the 2010 World Championships. *International Journal of Sports Science & Coaching, 10* (2/3), 479-486.
- Santos, L., Fernández-Río, L., M., Callan, M., Almansba, R., & Sterkowicz, S. (2015). Perceptions of Top Level Judo Coaches on Training and Performance. *International Journal of Sports Science and Coaching*, 10 (1), 145-158.
- Santos, L., Fernández-Río, L., Ruiz, M. L., Del Valle, M., Callan, M., Challis, B., & Sterkowicz, S. (2014). Three-dimensional assessment of the judo throwing techniques frequently used in competition. *Archives of Budo*, *10*, 107–112.
- Malliaropoulos, N.G., Callan, M. & Johnson, J. (2014). Comprehensive training programme for judo players nine plus 9+: possible lower limb primary injury prevention. *Muscle, Ligaments and Tendons Journal, 4*, 262–268.
- Malliaropoulos, N.G., Callan, M. & Pluim, B. (2013). Judo, the Gentle Way. *British Journal of Sports Medicine*. *47* (18), 1137.
- Matsumoto, D., Olide, A., Schug, J., Willingham, B. & Callan, M. (2009). Cross-cultural judgments of spontaneous facial expressions of emotion. *Journal of Nonverbal Behavior*, *33*, 213–238.
- Callan, M. J., & Galer, I. A. R., (1984). Ergonomics is kid's stuff: the ability of primary school children to design their own furniture. *Contemporary Ergonomics*, 167-172.

Conference Proceedings

- Callan, M. (2019). The role of judo in reducing Fear of Falling in older people. In: M. Callan (Ed.), *Proceedings of the 1st Commonwealth Judo Conference*. (pp. 3). University of Wolverhampton, UK: Commonwealth Judo Association.
- Callan, M. (2019). International Sports Governance, Policy and Ethics: delivering the leaders of the future. In: K. Mori (Ed.), *Proceedings of the International Symposium on Sport Integrity, Governance and Safeguarding,* University of Hertfordshire, UK: University of Hertfordshire.
- Bradić, S., Callan, M., & Lascau, F. D. (2019). A comparison of self-control and emotional condition mechanisms in different situations of the application of judo techniques. In: H. Sertic, S. Corak, & I. Segedi (Eds.), *Proceedings of the 6th European Science of Judo Research Symposium & 5th Scientific and Professional Conference on Judo: Applicable Research in Judo.* (pp. 76). Poreč, Croatia: Faculty of Kinesiology, University of Zagreb.
- Callan, M. (2018). Scientific Research in judo: a potted history. In: H. Sertic, S. Corak, & I. Segedi (Eds.), *Proceedings of the 5th European Science of Judo Research Symposium & 4th Scientific and Professional Conference on Judo: Applicable Research in Judo.* (pp. 28-31). Poreč, Croatia: Faculty of Kinesiology, University of Zagreb.
- Bradić, S., & Callan, M. (2018). Critical judo elements in self-control development and emotional control. In: H. Sertic, S. Corak, & I. Segedi (Eds.), *Proceedings of the 5th European Science of Judo Research Symposium & 4th Scientific and Professional Conference on Judo: Applicable Research in Judo.* (pp. 23-27). Poreč, Croatia: Faculty of Kinesiology, University of Zagreb.
- Challis, D., Collins, N., Callan, M., Scruton, A. & Cole, M. (2018). The awarding of penalties in lightweight women's judo. In: H. Sertic, S. Corak, & I. Segedi (Eds.), *Proceedings of the 5th European Science of Judo Research Symposium & 4th Scientific and Professional Conference on Judo: Applicable Research in Judo.* (pp. 49-53). Poreč, Croatia: Faculty of Kinesiology, University of Zagreb.
- Claes, G., & Callan, M. (2018). The possible impact of the new rule changes of 2017 in judo: study regarding the influence on the outcome of the bronze medal fight of the women's EJU ranking list 2017 compared to 2014-2016. In: H. Sertic, S. Corak, & I. Segedi (Eds.), *Proceedings of the 5th European Science of Judo Research Symposium & 4th Scientific and Professional Conference on Judo: Applicable Research in Judo.* (pp. 23-27). Poreč, Croatia: Faculty of Kinesiology, University of Zagreb.
- Callan, M. (2017). Chivalry, culture and Koizumi: the origins of the Budokwai, London. In: Fuminori, N. (Ed.), *Proceedings of the 2nd International Budo Conference and Japanese Academy of Budo, 50th Anniversary Conference*. (pp. 110 III 1-3). Kansai University, Osaka, Japan: Japanese Academy of Budo,
- Callan, M. (2017). Mrs Sarah Mayer, a black belt millionairess in 1930s Tokyo. In: Pike, E. & Callan, M. (Eds.), *Proceedings of the International Research Seminar*. (pp 18). Department of Sport Development and Management, Institute of Sport. University of Chichester.
- Callan, M. (2017). Physical harm caused to British and Japanese Judoka by abuse. In: Callan, M. (Ed.), *Proceedings of the International Symposium, International Perspectives on Safeguarding the Child in Sport.* (pp 10). University of Chichester.
- Callan, M. (2017). History of the Budokwai, London; the adoption of Kōdōkan judo in the early years. In: H. Sertic, S. Corak, & I. Segedi (Eds.), Conference Proceedings 4th European Science of Judo Research Symposium & 3rd Scientific and Professional Conference on Judo: "Applicable Research in Judo". Zagreb, Croatia: University of Zagreb

- Bradić, S., & Callan, M. (2016). Katame No Kata Osae-Komi Waza: Methodical Value in Practicing Motoric Movements of Ne-waza. In: H. Sertic, S. Corak, & I. Segedi (Eds.), *Proceedings of the 3rd European Science of Judo Research Symposium & 2nd Scientific and Professional Conference on Judo: Applicable Research in Judo.* (pp. 7-11). Poreč, Croatia: Faculty of Kinesiology, University of Zagreb.
- Callan, M., & Spenn, A. (2016). Sarah Mayer and the Kōdōkan; Early European Women's judo in Japan. In: H. Sertic, S. Corak, & I. Segedi (Eds.), *Proceedings of the 3rd European Science of Judo Research Symposium & 2nd Scientific and Professional Conference on Judo: Applicable Research in Judo.* (pp. 12-15). Porec, Croatia: Faculty of Kinesiology, University of Zagreb.
- Robertson, P. J., Nevison, C., Callan, M., & Timmis, M. A. (2016). *Judo Coaches Visual Search Strategies from Hajime to First Contact*. Presented at the 21st Annual Congress of the European College of Sport Science, Vienna, Austria.
- Callan, M. (2008). The Internationalization of Judo and the Attention for Etiquette-Focusing on the UK. In: Hirasawa, N. (Ed.), *International Budo Symposium Conference Proceedings*. (pp. 93–95). Kanoya, Japan: National Institute of Fitness and Sport Kanoya University.

Thesis

Callan, M.J. (2008). *Elite sport and education support systems: a case study of the Team Bath Judo Programme at the University of Bath.* ((Unpublished doctoral thesis). University of Bath, Bath.

Invited Keynotes

- Callan, M. (2017) *Chivalry, culture and Koizumi: the origins of the Budokwai, London.* Paper presented at the 2nd International Budo Conference and Japanese Academy of Budo, 50th Anniversary Conference. Kansai University, Osaka, Japan.
- Bradić, S., & Callan, M. (2016). *Katame No Kata Osae-Komi Waza: Methodical Value in Practicing Motoric Movements of Ne-waza*. Paper presented at the 3rd European Science of Judo Research Symposium & 2nd Scientific and Professional Conference on Judo: Applicable Research in Judo. Poreč, Croatia.
- Callan, M., & Spenn, A. (2016). Sarah Mayer and the Kōdōkan; Early European Women's judo in Japan. Paper presented at the 3rd European Science of Judo Research Symposium & 2nd Scientific and Professional Conference on Judo: Applicable Research in Judo. Poreč, Croatia.
- Callan, M. (2015). The contents and subject of safeguarding children prepared by the British Judo Association as it relates to the practice of coaching judo. Paper presented at the International Symposium on Safeguarding Child Athletes and Introducing Child Protection Systems for Physical Education and Sports in Japan. 29 November. National Institute of Fitness and Sports, Kanoya University, Tokyo, Japan
- Callan, M. (2015). The scientific identification and development of talent, through evidence-based coaching. Paper presented at the Lithuanian Sports University, 2015 Community Lecture. Kaunas, Lithuania
- Callan, M. (2015). *History of Gradings*. Paper presented at the British Judo Association Senior Examiners Conference. Walsall, UK
- Callan, M. (2014). *Ethical Judo Coaching*. Paper presented at the International Solidarity of Judo Education Coaches Programme. Tokai University, Japan
- Callan, M. (2013). *Bullying by Judo coaches, informing policy and practice*. Paper presented at the All-Japan Judo Federation Memorial Lecture. Tokyo, Japan
- Callan, M. (2013). *Judo Injuries in Children, a coach education solution*. Paper presented at the International Solidarity of Judo Education 14th Annual Lecture. Tokyo, Japan
- Callan, M. (2013). *Violence in Sport. Keynote Speech*, Paper presented at the Japan Olympic Committee Federations Forum. Tokyo, Japan

- Callan, M. (2013). Violence in Sport. Paper presented at the Tsukuba University, Tsukuba, Japan.
- Callan, M. (2013). *Review of European Judo Research*. Paper presented at the EJU Education Seminar, Wavre, Belgium.
- Callan, M. (2012). The contents and the subject of the Child Protection system in the British Judo Association. Paper presented at the Anglo-Japanese Symposium on the Child Athlete's Welfare Securing the Human Rights of Children in Sport. Kanoya, Japan.
- Callan, M. (2011). *Gunji Koizumi, the Father of British Judo*. Paper presented at the 7th International Science of Judo Symposium. Paris, France.
- Callan, M. (2010). *Developments in International Coach Education*. Paper presented at the British Judo Association Technical Conference. Leicester, UK.
- Callan, M. (2009). *Judo, what we think and what we know*. Paper presented at the Kodokan Medical Commission Annual Conference. Tokyo, Japan.
- Callan, M. (2008). *The Internationalization of Judo and the Attention for Etiquette Focusing on the UK*. Paper presented at the International Budo Symposium Conference, 7 December 2008, National Institute of Fitness and Sport, Kanoya, Japan.
- Callan, M. (2005). International Judo Coach Education The development of the Foundation Degree in Sport (Sport Performance) with the European Judo Union at the University of Bath. Paper presented at the 4th International Judo Federation Research Symposium, September 2005, Cairo, Egypt.
- Callan, M. (2004). *Elite Judo Coach Education A suggested curriculum*. Paper presented at the European Judo Union Administration, Medical and Organization Seminar, October 2004, Marsacala, Malta.

Non-Peer Reviewed Articles

- Callan, M. (2020). Hoare, Sydney Reginald (Syd). Oxford Dictionary of National Biography.
- Callan, M. (2015). How the application of the principles of judo contribute to society. *Judoka Quarterly*. Winter, 33-35.
- Callan, M. (2014). Keeping our heads; young judoka and head injuries. *Judoka Quarterly*. Preview Issue, 21-22.
- Callan, M. & Brousse, M. (2013). Activities to Prevent Judo Injuries in the UK and France. *The Record of 14th Lecture. Solidarity of International Judo Education.*
- Callan, M. (2013). *Annals of the 8th International Judo Federation World Research Symposium*. International Association of Judo Researchers, Rio de Janeiro, Brazil.
- Callan, M. (2008). My top 3 (in Japanese). Eikoku News Digest. 1168, 31.
- Callan, M., (2007). *Annals of the 5th International Judo Federation World Research Symposium*. International Association of Judo Researchers, Rio de Janeiro, Brazil.
- Callan, M., (2000). Back-to-back. *Official Olympic Games Sport Programme Judo*, p 12-14, Games of the XXVII Olympiad. SOCOG, Australia. 2000.
- Callan, M. (2000). 'More than just a sport; the history of judo is as colourful as its inventor', *Official Olympic Games Sport Programme Judo*, p. 12-14, Games of the XXVII Olympiad. SOCOG, Australia. 2000.
- Callan, M. (1987). Circuit training. British Judo. 10.3, p 9.
- Callan, M. (1987). The state of British Judo. British Judo. 10.1, p 13-14.
- Callan, M. (1987). Aerobic and Anaerobic training for judo. British Judo. 10.1, p 27.
- Callan, M. (1986). Explaining the fitness problem. British Judo. 9.4, p 14.

- Callan, M. (1986). Weight training for judo Part II. British Judo. 9.2, p 7-9.
- Callan, M. (1986). Weight training for judo. British Judo. 9.1, p 11-12.

Conference Presentations

- Callan, M. (2020). Sport integrity and safeguarding within UK sporting organisations. Paper presented at the 2020 Yokohama Sports Conference. Symposium 'Considering Sports integrity: primarily from the viewpoint of safeguarding athletes'. 8 September, online.
- Callan, M. (2015). Head injuries in Japanese Judo; issues & proposed reduction strategies. Paper presented at the British Association of Sport and Exercise Medicine / Faculty of Sport and Exercise Medicine Joint Annual Conference 2015 'Hear the Dragon Roar'. 12 13 November. Cardiff, Wales
- Callan, M. (2013). *International Federation Services Delivery at the Olympic and Paralympic Games*. Paper presented at The Faculty of Science and Technology (FST) 3rd Annual Research and Scholarship Conference. Cambridge, UK.
- Callan, M., Challis, D. & McDonald, K., (2013). *The Judo Research Group at Anglia Ruskin University*. In: Faculty of Science and Technology 3rd Annual Research & Scholarship Conference. Callan, M., & Spenn, A. (2011). *A Fashionable Judo Girl; Sarah B Mayer 1896-1957*. Paper presented at the International Centre for Sports History and Culture Postgraduate Conference. Leicester, UK.

Conference Posters

- Callan, M. & Spenn, A. (2016). Sarah Mayer and the Kōdōkan; Early European Women's judo in Japan. For the 7th EXHIBITION OF JUDO RESEARCH, in IX International Congress of Sport Sciences, April 21-23, Toledo, Spain.
- Hellberg, J., Bjorklund, N. & Callan, M. (2016). *Athlete Analyzer Judo, a solution for monitoring training*. For the 7th EXHIBITION OF JUDO RESEARCH, in IX International Congress of Sport Sciences, April 21-23, Toledo, Spain.
- Callan, M., Challis, D. & McDonald, K., (2013). *The Judo Research Group at Anglia Ruskin University*. Poster session presented at the meeting of Faculty of Science and Technology 3rd Annual Research & Scholarship Conference, Anglia Ruskin University, Cambridge.
- Callan, M. & Lascau, F.D., (2013). *Olympic Qualification Top 8 Study*. Poster session presented at the meeting of 8th International Judo Research Symposium, Rio de Janeiro, Brazil.
- Callan, M. & Spenn, A., (2009). *A Fashionable Judo Girl, Sarah W B Mayer (ne. Tapping) (1896 1957)*. Poster session presented at the meeting of 6th International Science of Judo Symposium 25th August 2009, Rotterdam, The Netherlands.
- Callan, M. & Lascau, D. (2005). *The History of Judo Archive The Richard Bowen Collection*, Poster session presented at the meeting of 4th International Judo Federation Research Symposium, September 2005, Cairo, Egypt.
- Callan, M. (1999). Factors affecting High-level Judo Players Training in a University Environment, Poster session presented at the meeting of 1st International Judo Federation Research Symposium, September 1999, Birmingham, England.

Research supervision and examination Examination

Li, Cheng-Wei. A Comparative Analysis of the Development of Outdoor and Adventurous Activities in English and Chinese Higher Education. University of Chichester PhD viva. (Completed February 2018)

- Keshishian, Hovik. Fitness Comparisons between Elite, Intermediate and Novice Male and Female Karate Practitioners. Charles Darwin University PhD. (Completed September 2019)
- Darrington-Murphy, Conor. *The effects of emotional labour coach education interventions on performance football coaches' awareness of their own emotions.* University of Hertfordshire MSc by Research. (Completed September 2020)

Supervision completed

- Challis, D. *The tactical, technical and time-motion contributions to lightweight women's judo contests.* Anglia Ruskin University. PhD. (Completed September 2017)
- Robertson, P. *The visual search strategies of judo coaches when viewing contests.* Anglia Ruskin University. PhD. (Completed February 2019)

Supervision ongoing

- Dudeniene, L. *Optimal training for women in international judo*. Lithuanian Sports University. PhD. (Submitted September 2020)
- Warner, D. From beginner to winner: The application of constraints-led interventions for the development of elite judoka, and the implications to coaching pedagogy. University of Hertfordshire. PhD. (Enrolled October 2018)
- Bradic, S. *Judo in Primary School Education System as an Extracurricular Activity.* University of Hertfordshire. PhD. (Enrolled October 2018)
- Claes, G. A study on the impact of the competition rule changes on the result of the bronze medal fight in international judo and its relation with the International Judo World ranking Lists.

 University of Hertfordshire. PhD. (Enrolled October 2018)
- Bountakis, G. *Teaching methods for judoka aged 13-17 through music and dance.* University of Hertfordshire. PhD. (Enrolled October 2018)
- Hlasho, T. *An analysis of the Impact of apartheid on the performance of black judo players in South African black townships.* University of Hertfordshire. PhD. (Enrolled October 2018)
- Lascau, F.D. The application of Kōdōkan judo techniques within the International Judo Federation World Tour, Tokyo 2020 Olympiad, and the implications for the teaching of judo. University of Hertfordshire. PhD. (Enrolled October 2018)
- Cain, A.E. From London to Tokyo, via Rio: A sociological analysis of sustainability policies, practices and outcomes in the Summer Olympic Games 2012-2020. University of Hertfordshire. PhD. (Enrolled March 2020)

External examining, validation or approval roles

Chair, Board of Examiners – BSc (Hons) Sport and Exercise Science	
University of Hertfordshire	2020
External Academic Advisor – BSc Sports Performance and Coaching	2016
University of Essex Centre for Sports and Exercise Science	
External Verifier, Edexcel (Sport and Recreation)	1996–1998

Editorial Roles

Editorial Board Member, The Arts and Sciences of Judo, IJF	2019-Date
Editorial Board Member, International Journal of Sport Science & Coaching, Sage.	2013-Date
Reviewer, British Journal of Sports Medicine	2017-Date
Reviewer, Motor Control	2016-Date

Reviewer, Sports Medicine

Reviewer, Human Movement

Reviewer for a monograph; Skill acquisition for judo. Routledge

Reviewer for a monograph; The social psychology of safeguarding. Routledge

Verified Reviewer by Publons (publons.com/a/1503489/). 18 reviews since 2016 (85th percentile),

Other Research Activities

2003 I was instrumental in the creation of the Bowen Archive as a special collection of over 500,000 historical judo items for the University of Bath Library and Learning Centre, attracting visiting judo researchers from around the world. Nominated for the UNESCO Memory of the World programme.

2008, I was a judge at the 1st European Scientific Congress of Judo, Learning & Performance. Universidade Lusofona, Lisbon

In 2013 I founded the Anglia Ruskin University Judo Research Group.

Authorship of Academic modules

FDSc Sport (Sports Performance) - University of Bath

Research methods for sports performance, Human structure and function, Introduction to sports coaching, Introduction to sports performance Sports development, Strength and conditioning, Work based learning 1, Work based learning 2, Contemporary issues in sports performance, Planning for the athlete in context, Talent identification principles and practice

BSc (Hons) Sports Performance - University of Bath

Research Methods, Managing Performance, Managing Marketing Activities, Government Initiatives and Youth Sport, Advanced Concepts of Fitness and Conditioning for CPD, Sports Specific Technique Analysis, Sports Specific Situational Analysis, Work-based Research Project, Managing Information, An Introduction to Managing Financial and Non-Financial Resources, Sports Performance Research Seminar, Managing the Performance Athlete

- BA (Hons) Coach Education & Sports Development- University of Bath
 - Lifestyle management, Planning & practice, Ethics & good practice, Mental skill development, Sport development, Working with special populations, Historical development of sport, Principles of fitness training, Principles of event management, Education and coaching law, Innovation in coaching, Sports industry, Individual coach education project development, Analysing coaches' philosophies and practices, The practice of professional coaching, Sports management & development, Individual coach education project analysis
- FDSc Sports Coaching (European Judo Union) Anglia Ruskin University
 Applied Pedagogy for Judo, Physiology for Judo, Planning for Sport, Judo Technical principles, Coach
 Based Learning, Talent Development Pathways in Judo, Biomechanics in Judo, Strength and
 Conditioning for Judo, Psychological Profiling for Combat Sports, Performance Analysis for Judo
- BSc (Hons) Sports Coaching (European Judo Union) Anglia Ruskin University Physiological Basis of Judo Training, Technical and Tactical Analysis of Judo
- Diploma in Sports Coaching (Judo) Anglia Ruskin University

Principles of Teaching Gokyo, Ethics, safety and Culture, Planning and Physiology, History and Development of Judo, Communication, Competitive Judo, Teaching Judo to Children, Exercise Physiology of the Young Judoka

BSc (Hons) Coaching for Performance in Football - Anglia Ruskin University
Reflective Practice, Technical Principles of Coaching, Conditioning for Football, Talent Development
Pathways in Football, Injury Prevention and Rehabilitation, Contemporary Issues in Football, Football
Finance, CoachBased Placement, Sport Development

Commissioned Consultancy Reports

- Callan, M. & Johnson, J. (2014). *Icelandic Judo Federation Coach Award System: Requirements for Icelandic Judo Coach Awards at Level 1 and Level 2.* Judo Federation of Iceland Coaching Commission. (42 pages).
- Callan, M., & Johnson, J. (2013). *Performance Pathway Research Project*, British Judo Association. (29 pages)
- Callan, M., & Johnson, J. (2013). *Visually Impaired Performance Pathway Research Project*, British Judo Association. (31 pages)
- Callan, M. & Malliaropolous, N. (2013). *Hellenic Judo Federation High Level Judo Coaching Project, Implementation Plan 2013 2018.* Hellenic Judo Federation. (17 pages plus appendices). Callan, M. (2013). *Level 3 Coach Award Report.* International Judo Federation. (2 pages).
- Callan, M. (2013). Level 4 Coach Award Report. International Judo Federation. (2 pages).
- Callan, M. (2013). Level 5 Coach Award Report. International Judo Federation. (2 pages).
- Callan, M., & Challis, D. (2012). *Top 8 Judo 2012 Olympic Qualification Ranking List Tracking Study, Project Rio.* British Judo Association.
- Callan, M., & Williams, P. (2012). 2012 Fighting Films Commonwealth Judo Championships Event Report. Major Events Unit, Welsh Government. (12 pages plus appendices).

Research and Consultancy Income

Date	Activity	Awarding Body or Client	Value
2021	Research collaboration with Dr Takeshi Kamitani at the Japan Community Healthcare Organization Hospital to study Yawara-chan taiso.	Great Britain Sasakawa Foundation	£3,020
2020	Research Grant QR funding; Investigate the use of judo <i>ukemi</i> to improve the fear-of-falling and falling behaviours of older people.	Centre for Research in Psychology and Sports Science, University of Hertfordshire	£1,600
2018	Research Grant to deliver an educational programme for judo coaches in Japan	British Judo NHC Region	£16,221
2015 October	Educational Consultancy at the Australian Institute of Sport, Canberra, related to Judo Federation of Australia High Performance Report	Judo Federation of Australia	£3,000
2015 September	Educational Consultancy to provide Performance Sport Management Services	University of Essex	£12,200
2015 May	Research Grant to support a lecture series in Kaunas on the topic of talent development in sport ~€3,000	Ministry of Science, Government of Lithuania	£2,616
2014 November	Research Grant UKTI Global Sports Mission to Japan, Tokyo 2020 Olympics Trade Mission	UK Trade and Investment	£1,800
2014 November	Educational Consultancy to establish international relationships between Anglia Ruskin University, and International Budo University, Japan	Anglia Ruskin University	£1,077
2014 May	Educational Consultancy to project manage the submission of the EU Industrialised Countries Instrument – Education Cooperation Programme (ICI-ECP) Bid for Joint Masters Degree in Science, Practice, Culture and Ethics of Judo. Partners: Anglia Ruskin, Universidade Lusófona, L'Université de Bordeaux, Judospace Educational Institute, Tokai University, International Budo University. Total bid value €700,000	Anglia Ruskin University	£5,000
2014 April	Export Grant to strengthen export links with Norway, Greece and South Africa	UK Trade and Investment	£3,000
2014 March	Educational Consultancy services to develop Icelandic Judo Coach Awards at Level 1 and 2	Icelandic Judo Federation	£3,000
2013 November	Research Grant to support a lecture series in Tokyo on the topic of coach behaviours, violence and child protection in sport	Ministry of Foreign Affairs, Government of Japan	£10,000
2013 November	Educational Consultancy services to create the South Africa High Level Judo Coaching Project	Judo South Africa	£3,120
2013 May	Educational Consultancy to project manage the submission of the ICI-ECP Bid for Joint Masters Degree in Science, Practice, Culture and Ethics of Judo. Partners: Anglia Ruskin, Universidade Lusófona, L'Université de Bordeaux, Judospace Educational Institute, Tokai University, International Budo University, Total bid value €700,000	Anglia Ruskin University	£5,760

Total			£513,003
2009-2014	Educational services for the European Judo Union Level 3 Coach Award	European Judo Union	£250,000
2010 November	Consultancy Contract to deliver the 2012 Commonwealth Judo Championships	CJC2012 Ltd	£40,000
2011 September	Research Grant Award to support the Anglo-Japanese symposium on the welfare of child athlete's welfare - Securing the human rights of children in sport, at the National Institute of Fitness and Sport, Kanoya University, Japan	Daiwa Anglo Japanese Foundation	£6,852
2011 April	Educational Consultancy services relating to the Welsh Judo Association Regional Development Team	Welsh Judo Association	£2,100
2011 September	Educational Consultancy to provide academic and coaching services to the Croatian Olympic Academy. €5,000	Croatian Olympic Academy	£4,360
2011 October	Consultancy Contract as Expert Advisor to the Performance Director for the London Olympic and Paralympic Games	British Judo Association	£5,575
2012 January	Grant Award to host the 2012 Fighting Films Commonwealth Judo Championships, at the Wales Millennium Centre	Major Events Unit, Welsh Government	£90,000
2012 February	Educational Consultancy to advise on documentary – Timeshift: The rise of the Martial Arts in Britain	BBC Bristol	£250
2012 April	Consultancy to provide services as the International Judo Federation Services Group Leader for the London 2012 Olympic and Paralympic Games	Hyphen Recruitment Outsourcing	£8,076
2012 December	Educational Consultancy to provide management services for the Advanced Apprenticeship in Sporting Excellence	British Judo Association	£7,000
2013 January	Educational Consultancy to author 14 modules for the proposed BSc (Hons) Coaching for Performance in Football	Anglia Ruskin University	£1,400
2013 February	Educational Consultancy to deliver the Visually Impaired Performance Pathway Research Project	British Judo Association	£3,937
2013 February	Educational Consultancy to deliver the Performance Pathway Research Project	British Judo Association	£6,562
2013 March	Educational Consultancy to prepare the Tender to British Judo for the Development of UKCC Level 4 Coaching Qualification	Anglia Ruskin University	£1,000
2013 April	Research Grant Award to support International exchange and research of Japanese traditional culture -commemorating the 150 th anniversary of Anglo-Satsuma War, at the National Institute of Fitness and Sport, Kanoya University, Japan	Daiwa Anglo Japanese Foundation	£14,477

Public engagement

- Advisor providing historical research for the film George and the Dragon, about the judoka Yukio Tani and the Cornish Wrestler George Bazley.
- Advisor and interviewee for the 2013 BBC4 Documentary *Timeshift Everybody was Kung Fu Fighting: The Rise of Martial Arts in Britain*, about the history of martial arts in the UK.
- Director and Sports Advisor to Art at the Edge Community Interest Company, delivering a public sculpture project inspired by the London Olympic and Paralympic Games.
- Delivered "Judo for Peace" an International Judo Federation initiative in Port Elizabeth, South Africa, May 2016.
- Subject of a Sky Sports Documentary on the global impact of judo, whilst coaching at the Kirkwood Correctional Centre, South Africa, May 2016.
- The Judospace website, created by Dr Callan to inform about education and research about judo has had significant success in reaching out to share information. Since October 2011 the site has attracted 243,700 pageviews from 34,900 individual users, who have spent a total of 3,540 hours on the site.
- 2009 2014 I published 34 articles on the Judospace Blog aimed at educating coaching practitioners and encourage evidence-based coaching. Those blogs have achieved 63,915 pageviews.

Practitioner Experience As a Coach Educator

Founder and Course Leader	
European Judo Union Performance Coach Award Level 4	2005 - 2014
Founder and Course Leader	
European Judo Union High Performance Coach Award Level 5	2008 - 2014
Founder and Course Leader	
European Judo Union Advanced Coach Award Level 3	2009 - 2014
Author and Tutor, Level 3 Coach Award	
Croatian Olympic Academy	2010 -2011
Author and Tutor, High Level Judo Coach System	
Judo South Africa	2013
Author, Judo Coach Award Level 1 & 2	
Icelandic Olympic Committee & Icelandic Judo Federation	March 2014
Tutor, Licensed Coach Award	
Hellenic Judo Federation	September 2014

Since 2005 I have delivered the EJU Level 4 and 5, for a total of 19 blocks of 2 weeks study. I have invited a number of top coaches to lecture on the course including 4 IJF Hall of Fame Members, 11 Olympic Champions and Medallists, and 4 high grades (9th & 10th Dan).

Since 2005 the topic areas I have lectured on behalf of the European Judo Union include: Talent development pathways in judo, Sports development, Applied pedagogy in judo, Judo Technical principles, Planning for sport, Coach Based Learning, Biomechanics of judo, Technical and tactical analysis of judo, Long term athlete development.

I am particularly proud that all 5 coaches who made major contribution to GBR success in London 2012 and Rio 2016 are graduates of the coach education programmes that I founded and led (Lascau, Howey, Warner, Preston & Conway).

2009 I was founder and Course Director for the European Judo Union Level 3 Advanced Coach

Award. The EJU Advanced Coach Award has 138 active registered coaches studying (January 2017) they are based in 18 nations (ARM, AUS, AUT, BRA, CYP, GBR, GER, GRE, ICE, IND, IRE, JPN, MLT, NOR, PAN, RSA, USA, VEN).

Since 2010 I have delivered the practical block of the EJU Advanced Coach Award in the following locations:

Australian Institute of Sport, Canberra, Australia	2010
Malta Judo Academy, Valetta, Malta	2010
Team Bath Dojo, Bath, United Kingdom	2011
Aris Judo Club, Thessaloniki, Greece	2012
Icelandic Judo Federation, Reykjavik, Iceland	2013
Wits University, Johannesburg, South Africa	2013
Bath Judo Club, Bath, United Kingdom	2014
Norwegian Judo Klubb, Oslo, Norway	2014
Hellenic Olympic Centre, Athens, Greece	2014

2009 I founded the Judospace Educational Institute. The mission is to improve standards of judo across the world through improving the knowledge, skills and understanding of the athletes, coaches and federations.

In 2010 & 2011 I lectured on the Croatian Olympic Academy Level 3 Judo Programme.

2015 I delivered a Coach Education seminar to coaches attending the Junior European Cup in Kaunas, Lithuania, at the request of the Lithuanian Judo Federation.

As a Coach

BJA Senior Club Coach Award	1984
High Wycombe Judo Centre of Excellence - Head Coach	1992 - 1999
Head of Delegation, Ghana at IJF Senior World Judo Championships, Cairo	2005
University of Essex Judo Club, Head Coach	2015

- 1994, I was Head Coach to a British Team from HWJC competing in the Mikihouse Tournament and Sendai Cup in Japan, winning two medals.
- 1996 1998, I was the adviser to Camberley Judo Club, supporting the Head Coach and the players with programmes, conditioning advice and Japanese language. I organised, funded and led this group of players on a training visit to Japan.
- 1998 I created the Team Bath Judo Programme. The mission was "To build people of character though judo, delivering Olympic success, international co-operation and word class research". Since 1998 the Team Bath Performance Judo players have won medals in Olympic, World, European and Commonwealth Championships.
- 1998 2008 I was Head Coach, and then Director of Judo, at the University of Bath Judo Club. My judo students won 99 individual British University medals and 12 British University Team Championships. Remarkably, three of my students have carried their national flags into the Opening Ceremonies of the Olympic Games in Athens and Beijing.

I have contributed to the successes below of the following players in the role of coach, mentor, Director of Judo, or tutor. As Director of Judo, I have been lucky to work with many international judoka. These have medalled at Olympic, World, European and Commonwealth level, and are listed below. My primary role was to manage their coaching team, and their training environment. Often I provided mentoring and lifestyle management advice. I coached on the mat with these athletes on a weekly basis.

Kate Howey	Olympic Games – Silver Medal	2000
Vicki Dunn	Olympic Games - Participation	2000
Kate Howey	Olympic Games - Participation	2004
Marcon Bezzina	Olympic Games - Participation	2004
Marcon Bezzina	Olympic Games - Participation	2008
Darren Kail	Paralympic Games – 7th	2004
Kate Howey	World Championships – Bronze	1999
Kate Howey	World Championships - Silver	2001
Kate Howey	World Championships – 5th	2003
Georgina Singleton	World Championships – 7th	2007
Vicki Dunn	World Championships – 7th	1999
Karina Bryant	World Championships U20 – Gold	1998
Kate Howey	World University Championships – Bronze	1999
Gemma Gibbons	World University Championships - Bronze	2009
Karina Bryant	European Championships – Gold	1998
Kate Howey	European Championships - Silver	2000
Georgina Singleton	European Championships – 5th	2008
Karen Roberts	European Championships – 5th	2003
Gemma Gibbons	European Championships U23 – 5 th	2003
Tom Reed	European Championships U23 - 5 European Championships U23 - Bronze	2006
Tom Reed	·	2007
	European Championships U23 - Silver	
Andrew Burns	European Championships U23 - Bronze	2007
Karina Bryant	European Championships U20 - Gold	1998
Tom Reed	European Championships U20 – 5 th	2005
Colin Savage	Commonwealth Games- Bronze	1990
Lisa Bradley	Commonwealth Games – Silver	2002
Andrew Burns	Commonwealth Games - Bronze	2014

As an Athlete

International Level

World University Championships, Poland	Great Britain Team	1981
Great Britain Team, Espoir Match v Sweden	Gold Medal	1979
England Team, Home International vs Scotland	Gold Medal	1976
In 1988 Llived and trained at Tokai University, Japan.		

National Level

British Junior Championships	Gold Medal	1975
British University Sports Federation	Gold Medal	1980
British Student Sports Association	Gold Medal	1980
British University Sports Federation	Gold Medal	1982
British Student Sports Association	Gold Medal	1982

International Collaboration

I have been instrumental in bringing 18 Japanese academics and coaches to the UK for stays of 6 24 months, including:

Professor Nobuyuki Sato, Dean of Physical Education, Tokai University

Professor Fumiaki Shishida Graduate School of Sport Sciences, Waseda University

Professor Hatsuyuki Hamada, National Institute of Fitness and Sports, Kanoya University

Professor Kaori Yamaguchi, Faculty of Humanities, Musashi University

Ass't Professor Isamu Nakamura, National Institute of Fitness and Sports, Kanoya University

Kosei Inoue, Head Coach, All-Japan National Team, Olympic Champion

Kenzo Nakamura, Coach, All-Japan National Team, Olympic Champion

Maki Tsukada, Coach, All-Japan National Team, Olympic Champion

Yusuke Kanamaru, Coach, All-Japan National Team

Yuko Nakano, Coach, Brazil National Team

Nao Fukumoto, Coach, Welsh National Team

Awards

Vice Chancellors' Awards University of Hertfordshire, Highly Commended as Tutor of the Year. 2020

International Judo Federation Special Achievement Award for global contribution to judo education and research. 2009

Honorary Blue from the University of Bath for high achievement, performance and commitment to sport in Judo. 2008

The International Olympic Committee Diploma for the development of the National Bobsleigh Pushstart Track. 2001

Honorary Life Membership of the Maltese Judo Federation. 2007

International Judo Federation 7th Dan. 2015. (Since 1948 this has been achieved by only 76 Britons.)